## Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE)

Date:	Tuesday, 24th June, 2008
Time:	2.00 p.m.
Place:	The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford
Notes:	Please note the <b>time, date</b> and <b>venue</b> of the meeting.
	For any further information please contact:
	Paul James, Democratic Services Officer, Tel: 01432 260 460 Fax: 01432 260286 <b>E-mail: pjames@herefordshire.gov.uk</b>

### **Herefordshire Council**



# AGENDA

### for the Meeting of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE)

To: Councillor J Stone (Chairman)

Councillor WU Attfield, Mrs. C. Ault, Revd. P. Barlow, Mr. P. Bowen, Mrs. J. Brown, Mrs A Daniel, Councillor P Jones CBE, Miss L Langstaff, Ms. K. Mayglothling, Mrs S McCamley, Mrs. G. Morris, Sr. D. O'Donnell, Mr Z Pandor, Revd. L Rickards and Revd. I. Terry

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
--------------------------

To receive apologies for absence.

#### 2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a Member of the Committee.

#### 3. MINUTES

To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 3 March 2008.

#### 4. RESPONSE TO WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS (IF ANY)

To answer any pre-received written questions from members of the public.

#### 5. SACRE MEMBERSHIP

To update on the Membership of SACRE.

#### 6. FEED BACK FROM THE LOCAL AUTHORITY

To receive feed back from the Local Authority on a number of recommendations recorded at Minute No. 34 at the March 2008 meeting namely:

- 1. the Local Authority and its partners support, resource and encourage such Multi Faith events;
- 2. It ensures that Multi Faith and Community Cohesion be required elements of training of teachers in Herefordshire;
- 3. A central point of support for RE Co-ordinators be established, possibly through network meetings, and that termly informal links between schools and teachers be encouraged to develop;
- 4. the Local Authority be encouraged to set up and resource localised RE meetings for teaching staff;
- to support the effective provision of RE the Local Authority provide additional guidance to schools on the improvement of assessment for learning in RE;
- 6. SACRE be provided with information about how schools are making provision for RE within the more flexible curriculum structures.

Pages

1 - 8

7.	FREE RESOURCES FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION		
	To note the receipt of free copies of 'Christianity Unpacked' triple CD and Teachers Guide and free copies of 'The Jewish Way of Life' CD Rom for issue to schools.		
8.	HEREFORDSHIRE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLES PLAN - UPDATE	9 - 16	
	To report the outcome of SACREs input to the consultation on the draft Herefordshire Children and Young Peoples Plan.		
9.	RELIGIOUS EDUCATION IN CHURCH SCHOOLS		
	To invite the Diocese and Archdiocese to provide reports for the December meeting on the standards and quality of Religious Education in church schools in the County.		
10.	SACRE CONFERENCE 2008 - UPDATE		
	To provide an update on the preparations for the SACRE Conference 2008.		
11.	MULTI FAITH EVENT FOR CHILDREN		
	To update on current activity on Multi Faith events for children in Herefordshire.		
12.	ROLL OUT OF THE SECONDARY CURRICULUM - UPDATE		
	To update SACRE on the roll out of the Secondary Curriculum.		
13.	NASACRE ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2008	17 - 30	
	Report by SACRE Lead Officer following her attendance at the NASACRE Annual Conference.		

#### 14. NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting is scheduled for 2.00pm on Monday 1st December 2008 in No.1 Committee Room, Shirehall, St Peter's Square, Hereford.